
Center for Judicial Accounta

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Thursday, February 06,20L42:45 PM

Center f or )udicial Accountability
Re: SUPERSEDING RECORDS REQUEST: The reappropriations for the Legislature

appearing in the out-of-sequence section at the back of Governor Cuomo's Budget Bill

#5.63s1/A.85s1 (pp. 27 -46)

February 6,20L4

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

Post Office Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602

el ena (o i udeewatch.o re

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated January 30, 20L4 pursuant to the Freedom of lnformation

Law.

You are requesting " ... The reappropriations for the Legislature appearing in the out-of-sequence section at the

back of Governor Cuomo's Budget Bill #S.635L/A.8551... ".

We are currently working on your request and expect to be able to respond in the near future.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

From:,'CenterforJudicialAccountability,,<@>
To: "SenateFoil"<foil@nvsenate.gov>,

<maril lr@assembly.state. nv. us>

Date: Otl30/201410:09AM
Subject:SUPERSEDING RECORDS REQUEST: The reappropriations for the

Legislature appearing in the out-of-sequence section at the
back of Governor Cuomo's Budget Bill#5.6351/A'8551 (pp.27-a6l



The attached supersedes the for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled records request of today's date, sent to
you a short time ago. lt deletes duplicative itemization.

Apologies for the inconvenie

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountabil

9L4-455-4373

,lnc. (CJA)

elena@iudgewatch.org

[attachment " ].-30-L4-foi l-to -assem bly-rea ppropriations.pdf" deleted by Senate Foi l/senatel


